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With Compliments

Coroner’s Office
The Guildhall
Guildhall Square

Portsmouth

PO1 2A]

Fax: 023 9268 8331



PCO000719-0002

Bindmans LLP

275 Gray’s Inn Road
London

WC1X 8QB

Your Ref: 51192.1/SC/CHH/TK

3 October 2008

Dear Sirs

Mrs Gladys Richards:

Further to your letter dated 30 September 2008, | am still awaiting a response
from Hampshire Police before | will be in a position to reply to you fully.

| have asked the Police for that response as a matter of urgency.

Yours faithfully

David C Horsley
Tel: Code A

Email:; . Code A

cc Mr A M Bradley
Det. Supt. D Williams



BINDMANS LLP

Our ref: 51192.1/SC/CHH/TK
Date: 30 September 2008

Mr David Horsley

HM Coroner for Portsmouth and South East Hampshire
The Guildhall

Guildhall Square

Portsmouth

PO1 2A)

Dear Mr ‘Horsléy |

Mrs Gladys Richards

DOB:{ CodeA |

DOD: 21 August 1998

We write further to our letter dated 3 September 2008. We have not
heard anything further from you. In your letter dated 11 August 2008,
you stated that you would revert to us in due course. Please can you
now respond to our original letter dated 22 July 2008 as it has now been

over 2 months since this was sent.

We look forward to hearing from you.

_Mours_cincaralu_ ..

Code A

Bindmans LLP o
275 Gray’s Inn Road London WC1X 8QB

DX 37904 King’s Cross Telephone 020 7833 4433 Fax 020 7837 9792

www.bindmans.com info@bindmans.com

Bindmans LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wates under number 0C335189. Its registered office is as set out above.
The term partner means either a member of the LLP or a person with equivatent status and qualification.
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Det. Supt. David Williams
Maijor Crime Department
Fratton Police Station
Kingston Crescent
Portsmouth

Hampshire PO2 8BU

3 October 2008

Dear Det. Supt. Williams

Mrs Gladys Richards:

| refer to my letter of 11 August, my subsequent email and my letter of 4
September and enclose a copy of a letter dated 30 September from Mrs
Mackenzie's solicitors.

Please may | have your response to the matters | raised in my original letter,
as a matter of the utmost urgency?

Yours sincerely

David C Horsley
Tel:i CodeA
Email:i Code A

cc Bindmans LLP
Mr A M Bradley



